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From: Ann Kehoe
Sent: 27 February 2014 09:33
To: ‘chemicals@hsa.ie'
Subject: FW: W0195-02 Padraic Thornton Waste Disposal Limited - Final Decision

Health & Safety Authority
chemicals@hsa.ie
For the attention of Alice Doherty/Tara Horigan

25 February 2014 Reg. No. W(0195-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence
by Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Limited for a facility at Kilmainhamwood Compost, Ballynalurgan, Kilmainhamwood, Kells, Co Meath

Dear Ms Doherty/Ms Horigan

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste
licence subject to conditions to Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Limited in respect of a facility at Kilmainhamwood Compost, Ballynalurgan,
Kilmainhamwood, Kells, Co Meath.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation
and judicial review processes.

I am to advise that the Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s proposed decision in the matter in accordance with
the Waste Management Acts and related Regulations.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0195-02, in any future communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.
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Ann Kehoe

From: Ann Kehoe

Sent: 27 February 2014 09:33

To: 'manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie'

Subject: FW: W0195-02 Padraic Thornton Waste Disposal - Final Decision

Development Applications Unit
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht
manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie

25 February 2014 Reg. No. W(195-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence
by Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Limited for a facility at Kilmainhamwood Compost, Ballynalurgan, Kilmainhamwood, Kells, Co Meath

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste
licence subject to conditions to Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Limited in respect of a facility at Kilmainhamwood Compost, Ballynalurgan,
Kilmainhamwood, Kells, Co Meath.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation
and judicial review processes.

I am to advise that the Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s proposed decision in the matter in accordance with
the Waste Management Acts and related Regulations.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0195-02, in any future communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely
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